
From: Gungle, Ashley
To: "Brock Ortega"
Subject: RE: Soitec Site Visit (Backup Date)
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 11:50:25 AM

Thanks Brock.  I sent the scheduler to Vipul as well.
 

From: Brock Ortega [mailto:bortega@dudek.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 9:53 AM
To: Rodriguez, Randy@Wildlife; Sevrens, Gail@Wildlife; Weiss, Eric@Wildlife
Cc: Gungle, Ashley; eric_porter@fws.gov; Courtney, Betty@Wildlife; Loy, Maggie A; Fogg, Mindy;
Patrick BROWN (Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com); Jim Whalen (james@jwhalen.net)
Subject: RE: Soitec Site Visit (Backup Date)
 
I am out of town on the 24th and 25th.  I will find someone to attend in my stead.
BROCK A. ORTEGA
PRINCIPAL/SENIOR WILDLIFE BIOLOGIST

DUDEK | Natural Resource Management | Infrastructure Development | Regulatory

Compliance 
ENGINEERING + ENVIRONMENTAL
605 THIRD STREET
ENCINITAS,  CALIFORNIA  92024
T 760.479.4254      F 760.942.9976    C 619.884.0467
bortega@dudek.com
WWW.DUDEK.COM

 
 
 

From: Rodriguez, Randy@Wildlife [mailto:Randy.Rodriguez@wildlife.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 8:48 AM
To: Sevrens, Gail@Wildlife; Weiss, Eric@Wildlife
Cc: Gungle, Ashley; eric_porter@fws.gov; Courtney, Betty@Wildlife; Loy, Maggie A; Fogg, Mindy;
Patrick BROWN (Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com); Jim Whalen (james@jwhalen.net); Brock Ortega
Subject: RE: Soitec Site Visit (Backup Date)
 
Yes, October 25th.
 
We look forward to the field visit.
 
Thanks,
 
Randy
 

From: Sevrens, Gail@Wildlife 
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 8:21 AM
To: Weiss, Eric@Wildlife
Cc: Gungle, Ashley; eric_porter@fws.gov; Rodriguez, Randy@Wildlife; Courtney, Betty@Wildlife; Loy,
Maggie A; Fogg, Mindy; Patrick BROWN (Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com); Jim Whalen
(james@jwhalen.net); Brock Ortega (bortega@dudek.com)
Subject: Re: Soitec Site Visit (Backup Date)
 
Me too. Thank you for coordinating!
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Gail Sevrens
Environmental Program Manager
(858) 467-4212

On Oct 8, 2013, at 7:54 AM, "Weiss, Eric@Wildlife" <Eric.Weiss@wildlife.ca.gov> wrote:

That is my understanding. I am available the 25th.
 
Eric Weiss
Senior Environmental Scientist (Specialist)
California Department of Fish and Wildlife
3883 Ruffin Road
San Diego, CA 92123
(858) 467-4289
 

From: Gungle, Ashley [mailto:Ashley.Gungle@sdcounty.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2013 7:24 AM
To: Weiss, Eric@Wildlife; 'eric_porter@fws.gov'; Rodriguez, Randy@Wildlife; Sevrens,
Gail@Wildlife; Courtney, Betty@Wildlife; Loy, Maggie A; Fogg, Mindy
Cc: Patrick BROWN (Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com); Jim Whalen (james@jwhalen.net);
Brock Ortega (bortega@dudek.com)
Subject: RE: Soitec Site Visit (Backup Date)
 
Hi Everyone,
 
I just want to be sure that we are all on the same page regarding the site visit to the
Soitec project and mitigation sites.  There have been several emails going back and

forth regarding the 10th and the 25th.  It sounds like we are now on for the 25th

irregardless of the furlough situation?
 
Please confirm that this is the plan and that you are all available to attend.
 
Thank you,
 
Ashley
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Gungle, Ashley 
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 8:08 AM
To: Gungle, Ashley; 'Eric.Weiss@wildlife.ca.gov'; 'eric_porter@fws.gov';
'Randy.Rodriguez@wildlife.ca.gov'; 'Gail.Sevrens@wildlife.ca.gov';
'Betty.Courtney@wildlife.ca.gov'; Loy, Maggie A; Fogg, Mindy
Subject: Soitec Site Visit (Backup Date)
When: Friday, October 25, 2013 9:00 AM to Saturday, October 26, 2013 4:00 AM (UTC-
08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Boulevard
 
 
At the Department of Fish and Wildlife’s request, I am scheduling this date as a backup
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date for the Soitec site visit.
 


